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Mre e L. Armstrong
0il Conservation Commission
Carper Bldg.
Artesia, New Mexico Re: M. Se Thompson
Morris Estate No. 1
Sece 14 T17S R32E, Eddy County,N.M.

Dear 4r. Armstrong:

Enclosed is a corrected (-104 on the well shown above. This was
brought to me for revision by Mr. Harvey for transmittal to you.
If anything further is needed on this well, please let us know.

I have in the office figures on runs and production on this lease
which were turned over to me yesterday. As soon as possible, we
will file the C-115s and cther necessary reports. I shall appre-
ciate it if you will send either the supplement or the copy of
the supplement assigning an allowable to this office, so that

we can straighten out this account for Mr. Thompsone

Yours very truly,

OIL REPORTS AND GAS SERVICES
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(Mrs. We L. Smith)

cc-lle Se Thompson
P. 0. Box 1225
Hobbs, New Mexico
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